
From: Prusnek, Brian C 
Sent: 6/12/2014 11:29:43 AM 
To: Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); 

Autumn Pray (Autumn_Pray@gap.com) 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Gap lunch 

I have calls on PSEP to discuss what to do going forward. So I have to miss lunch. 

Brian Prusnek 

On Jun 11, 2014, at 2:33 PM, "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@,cpuc.ca.gov> wrote: 

Hello Ladies, 

I now have two scheduled meetings with Pres Peevey for tomorrow. 
Tomorrow is also our lunch and art appreciation day. I'm able to do 
lunch/art appreciation, but need to be back in the office no later than 
1:15pm. I can be at Gap at 11:45 for lunch and then I have to leave at 
12:30. I hope that's okay. 

Marzia Zafar - Director. Policy & Planning Division 

California Public Utilities Commission | zaf@cpuc.ca.gov | 415-703-1997 

This email originated outside of Sempra Energy. Be cautious of attachments, 
web links, or requests for information. 
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